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Campbellsport Fire Department 1966-1967 
Campbellsport Boy Scout Troop 719 

Early Conservation Projects of our Area 
 

Entered on Computer by Brenda K. Siemers June 2005 
Notes: 

(sic)- notes that the entry was copied exactly how it appeared on the original document, 
even though it appears misspelled. 
 
Page 1 of original document 
Campbellsport Fire Department ordered a New John Beam High Pressure Fog and Arieal(sic) 
Ladder Pumper and Fire Truck in 1965.  It was received sometime in May 1967. 

 
 
 
Caption for photograph of firemen follows. “*” indicates the person was deceased at the time 
this document was created.  “#” indicates the person had 25 or more years of service at the time 
the document was created. 
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First Row:      Joined:   

 
Albert Kulow (Custodian)* 

 
Feb 19, 1948 

 
Roderick J. Reese # 

 
Sept 9, 1931 

 
Victor Del Ponte 

 
Feb 21, 1958 

Donald Lackas  
Dec 14, 1965 

 
Daniel Ketter 

 
Mar 12, 1968 

 
John Collier * 

 
Jan 15, 1951 

 
Gerald Zimmer 

 
Aug 7, 1963 

 
Leo J. Ketter 

 
Aug 17, 1961 

 
Roger Flitter 

 
Mar 9, 1965 

 
Arthur Brandt (Treasurer) # * 

 
Feb 19, 1948 

Second Row:      Joined: 
 
David Ours 

 
Sept 8, 1964 

 
Donald Stoffel 

 
Mar 12, 1968 

 
George Miller # * 

 
Jan 12, 1957 

 
David Gremminger # 

 
Mar 15, 1957 

 
Alvin O. Waldschmidt # * 

 
1944  

 
Ralph Stoffel 

 
Mar 12, 1968 

 
Harlow Roate # * 

 
May 10, 1938 

 
Leo Janous # 

 
Oct 19, 1951 

 
Andrew Janous  

 
July 21, 1961 

 
Earl Scheid # 

 
Mar 19, 1949 

 
Clem Kleinhans # * 

 
Feb 17, 1949 

 
Rolland Hensen * 

 
Mar 15, 1944 

Third Row:      Joined: 
 
Edward Ours # 

 
Dec 13, 1945 

 
Lester Butchlick (chief) # * 

 
Oct 9, 1947 

 
Benno Miller # 

 
Dec 21, 1949 

 
Jerome J. Beck 

 
April 12, 1966 

 
Ronald Reese 

 
Nov 10, 1964 

Sylverius (sic) Wenzlaff*  
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Jan 11, 1944 
 
David Twohig # 

 
Oct 1, 1942 

 
William Baumann 

 
Dec 15, 1958 

 
Mathias Flitter 

 
Jan 15, 1951 

 
Richard H. Johnson # * 

 
Jan 10, 1952 

 
Robert Breitzman * 

 
Feb 12, 1963 

Fourth Row:      Joined: 
 
Eldon Spradau (Secretary) #  

 
Jan 1952 

 
Rolland Jacab 

 
Mar 12, 1968 

 
Frank Stoffel, Sr # *  

 
Nov 15, 1947 

 
Harvey Jochman  # 

 
Aug 19, 1954 

 
Everett Miller # 

 
Sept 20, 1957 

 
Hilary Rahn 

 
Aug 20, 1959 

 
Donald Schickert # 

 
July 21, 1961 

 
Lloyd Lemke # 

 
July 19, 1956 

 
Roy Ours * 

 
Mar 1949 

 
Carl Meyer * 

 
Sept 14, 1965 

 
Vernon Feuerhammer * 

 
June 17, 1955 

 
Joseph Thelen # 

 
Oct 19, 1951 

 
Lester Butchlick- Chief 
Joseph Thelen- 1st Assistant 
Edward Ours- 2nd Assistant 
Arthur Brandt- Treasurer 
Eldon Spradau- Secretary  
Vernon Feuerhammer- 1st Engineer  
Robert Breitzman- 2nd Engineer 
 
Page 2 of original document 
To Tell The Truth 

The year the village hall was built a man came from Madison and had his master’s degree 
in engineering and in geology and spoke before the village  board about the location of the 
second well, and why they should set aside some money every year for its development or bond 
for twenty years for its  completion.  

He also established the site and explained why it should be at this spot. 
The man was qualified because he traveled all over the State of Wisconsin and checked 

the municipal wells for many years. 
For years he studied the rock formations of the different wells in Wisconsin.  
While I was on the board I gave my point of view at more than one meeting about what Page 3 of 7



action to take. 
It is now turning on to 34 years, and to my knowledge it was forgotten. 
If the two hydrants on main st between water st and jenny st would be opened and the 

two going south on Forest & Spring st it would drain all the                   water out of just about all 
the water mains in the village, and that is without pumping any water.  Note written in the 
margin: including the tank and  

stand pipe. 
There is only about from 3 to 5 percent of the area that is west and south west of the 

village that would not drain including the short dead end in  Sheboygan St going toward the 
Universal Food Plant. 
Page 3 of original document 

Now it is time to explain to the people the power of the impeller in the two thousand 
gallon per minute fore engines.  

First the impeller is inside the pump housing and is rated by the amount of gallons it can 
push against nozzel(sic) pressure over a period of time while it  is being tested.  

The large suction hose should be used for this. 
The other test is how much will the impeller push without the nozzle on.  
Both one rated at 1200 gallons per minute. 
If we ever have a major fire that would give you an idea on how long the water would 

last by this type of pumping. 
The first pumper with the ariel ladder was purchased twenty years ago and was purchased 

when Lester Butchlich was chief.   
The second pumper was purchased when Joseph Thelen was Chief, and both chiefs 

should have the credit of going ahead with this purchase. 
The John Bean high pressure pump is entirely a different pump. 
It is a three cylinder piston PS1 so that it splits the water into a fog, and a special nozzle 

that will handle the pressure and split the water into a fog. 
If other fire departments say they have a high pressure pumper then it isn’t a John Beam. 

 
Page four of original document 
Note: these are rough notes that are handwritten. Some entries were crossed out and 
unreadable, others were crossed out and still legible.  There appear to be many fragment 
sentences, written as the author was brainstorming.  All entries were typed verbatim. 
 
104. The first annual Homecoming Celebration of the Campbellsport Fire Department at Fred 

Schmidts Grove on July 4th 1908.  The industrial parade was held at 10:00 in the 
morning.  The automobile, wagon, and buggy parade was held in the afternoon at 2:00.  
In the evening a dance was held at Henry Braans hall.  This hall was on the second floor 
and took the east half of the area.  It is now living quarters. 
 

105. The second annual Celebration of the Campbellsport Fire Department which was held on 
the 3-4-5 of July -1909 with an industrial parade in the morning at 10:00 on the 4th.  In 
the evening the Departments water fights in Schmidts Grove.  In the evening a dance was 
held at Henry Brown’s Hall.  This was the first water fights in the history of the 
Campbellsport Fire Department.  The parade was not listed but was held at the same time 
as the year before. 

 
106. The Fire Department developed the pond in June 1955. 
 
107. In 1916 the Fire Department Celebration all the prizes were donated by the local business 

men.  The department set up an exhibition for the prizes.  The industrial parade was from 
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the park to the river in the morning, and the auto parade from the bridge to the park in the 
afternoon.  The picnic was held in Fred Schmidts woods.  The dance was held at Charles 
Behmke’s Opera House. 

 
108. The annual Firemans picnic in Fred Schmidts Grove on July 4th, 1911.  The industrial 

parade in the morning and auto parade in the afternoon.  The traditional water fights were 
scheduled like other years.  The dance in the evening was the grand opening of the 
Charles Behnke Opera House. 

Page 5 of original document 
 
109. The last annexation of 3 acres of wooded land from Jerome Kibble & Raymond 

Hendricks off west of (arrow pointing to note, “Herman Wondra Jr. was” written in 
margin) Barton Road and north of the park was purchased by the department in August 
1951.  Later it was swapped for the (arrow pointing to “exchanged” written in margin).  
There was no record of any exchange of transaction.   

 
110. The first monthly stock fair by the Campbellsport Business men on Monday August 19th 

1912. 
 
111. The Campbellsport News Piano voting Contest on July 9th 1914 by our editor William 

Sullivan and the local business men.  For each dollar of purchase from each store you 
walbed(?unreadable) 25 votes, and the highest votes number would receive the Piano. 

 Entries numbered 112, 113, 114, and 115 are crossed out. Each appear to be notes on 
the school board of various years. 
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170. (Crossed out) On November 13, 1966 The original St Francis Convent and School was 

burned down which was on block 9 lot 15 of the New Cassel Plat by the 
Campbellsport Fire Department for a delayed burn for practice.  It was 
burned completely after the practice session.  

 
171. Bishop John Henni purchased Block 9 of the New Cassel Plat which consisted 16 lots for 

the sum of $50 on October 15th, 1861 and recorded in Volume 28 page 79. 
From Fr William Delorme & Emil Brayman 

            Recite that block 9 of New Cassel to have and to hold forever for the exclusive and sole 
use and benefit of the Roman Catholic Congregation of the St Matthews Congregation in 
the village of New Cassel of said lots from 1 to 16 of block 9 to be used for any building 
for a future development.   By Bishop Martin Henni of Milwaukee 
  

 
172. (Crossed out) In 1890 fire destroyed the first St Joseph Convent. [Note by S. Connie 

Halbur:  The convent that burned down was the motherhouse in Milwaukee. By that time, 
the order’s headquarters had moved to Milwaukee.] The 10 acres of land was purchased 
from F. M. Findeisen for the sum of $500 to develop their garden at the convent. [Note 
by S. Connie Halbur: The primary reason for the purchase was to construct a 
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convent/motherhouse and boarding school on the land.  The sisters did, however, also 
have a garden there.] 

 
173. In May of the 23rd 1874 Rev Anton Michels & John Hasting was the acknowledged real 

estate Proprietors of the village of New Cassel in the northeast quarter of section 18 of 
the township of Auburn. 
The blocks were 1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-11 all with 16 lots and the dementions(sic) were 60' by 
150'. Recorded June 1st 1874 all the streets were 60' wide except Fond du Lac and Helena 
St which was 66' wide. 
The plat of New Cassel of Breyman & Delorme & Co. Real Estate Proprietors Recorded 
July 29th of 1856 
The lots were sold and the buildings on them were excluded in the transaction. 
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The Early Conservation Projects of our Area 
174. In 1929 the State Legislature passed a bill to purchase 1500 acres of land for the start of 

the Kettle Moraine Park.  It was passed by both houses but the Senate vote on August 
15th was 17 to 11. 
5 years later the moon lake game refuge was purchased with the money.  This was the 
first land purchased of the present Kettle Moraine State Park, and it consisted of 1, 010 
acres. 

 
175. The Village of Campbellsport Conservation Project 

In 1935 a W.P.A. project on the Milwaukee River between the 67 highway bridge and the 
county Y bridge 
They dug out potholes and stoned out the river banks plus the bank along the wastewater 
sewer plant.  Shovels, sledges, picks, wheelbarrows, horses and scrapers.  The project 
furnished work for 12 men in the summer months and the cost was $5,300. 

 
176. On the 15th of April of 1909 the Wisconsin Drainage Co of Elkhorn, Wis 

The State budgeted money to dredge the west branch of the Milwaukee River from the 
Dodge County line southeast to the Elmore Bridge. 
The distance was over 7 miles. 
The purpose of this project was the reclamation of about 1500 acres and improve another 
2000 acres of the river bank to stop erosion.  
It gave the wildlife and fish a better fresh water volume from opening the springs and 
cleaning the top soil out of the river. 
The river bed is all stone, sand, and gravel after the top soil is taken out. 
This gives the fish a better place for spawning. 
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177. On November 25th 1909 A drainage canal in the McCullough marsh dug out of the marsh 

area to prevent the river from filling up with top soil from the farm lands. 
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It was done by Stokes Bros of Elkhorn Wisconsin. 
William Opitz 

The ditching was done by the two handled with a team of horses pulling in the front of it. 
Eight men and twenty horses were on the job during the time when the drainage basin 
was low.  A road was built through the marsh and a bridge across so that the mewn and 
teams of horses could work on both sides of the river. 
The butlmens(sic) of the bridge are still in evidence of the project. 
The ditch today is almost filled out so that just a shoulder outline can be seen. 
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